Message

From: NR i(DES Comrcl-Ops-CCDT35) i l ____________ NR Emod gov.uk]

Sent: _______704/2020 4:02:10 PM

To: Procurement Operations [procurement.operations@dhsc.gov.uk]; COVID-19 Finance Operations [covid-
19financeoperations@dhsc.gov.uk]

CC: Marshall, Bruce Mr. (DES Comrcl-Strat Co-Hd) | Irrelevant & Sensitive Beard, Michael Mr (DES Comrcl-
Ops-CCDT DepHd); Irrelevant & Sensitive

Subject: Gowns L Irrelevant &.Sensitive i

Hi,

If we can expedite this order the supplier can deliver gowns by the end of this week.

Regards,

NR| Senior Commercial Manager| Future Capability Group (FCG) |
MOD Abbey Wood, #1261 | Spruce 2B | Bristol | BS34 8JH

MIL] 1&S ]

Please note my telephone number has changed

rrom(" Irrelevant & Sensitive |

Sent: 13 April 2020 15:41
To: NR Contractor (DES Comrcl-Ops-CCDT35) ; NR @mod.gov.uk>
Subjécti RE:Gowns and Coveralls needed urgently

NR @mod.gov.uk>

We have just been informed there is an extreme shortage on gowns and coveralls. If we can expedite this order through
when would you be able to deliver as a matter of urgency, like tonight.

Regards,

NR i| Senior Commercial Manager| Future Capability Group (FCG) |
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